# Contents

Advent Posada Journey	5
Altar Servers	5
Annual Parish Social	5
Bishop's Visitation	5
Catenians Events	5
Catholic Enquiry Course	6
Catholic High School Masses and Services	6
Catholic Women's League	7
Concerts and Recitals	7
Confirmation Programme	7
Deanery Conference	8
Deans' Meetings	8
Drop-in Social	8
Ecumenical Events	8/9
Eucharistic Ministers Review Sessions	9
Father Paul Annual Holiday Dates	9
Finance Committee	9
First Sacraments Programme	10/11
Heritage Events	11
HMP Berwyn Masses	11
Holydays of Obligation and Other Feast Days	12
Hospital Masses	12/13
House Masses Parish and Tattenhall	13/14
Lent Devotions	14
Liturgy Group	15

# Contents continued

Marriage Preparation Days	15
Music Ministry - Choir	15/16
Music Ministry - Music Group	16
Music Ministry - Youth Mass	17
North West University Chaplains Meeting	17
November Month of the Holy Souls	17
Parish Council	18
Parish History Group	18
Parish Talks	18
Parish Trips and Outings	19
Parish Walks	19
Penitential Services - Advent and Lent	19
Primary School Masses and Other Events	19/20
Readers - Review / Refresher Sessions	20
Readers - Holy Week Readers Meeting	20
Remembrance Day	21
Residential Nursing Homes Ecumenical Services	21
Safeguarding	21
Second / Special Collections	22
SVP Meetings, Events and Regional Fundraisers	22/23
University of Chester Catholic Society (CathSoc)	23/24
University of Chester Lunchtime Mass	24
Webteam Meetings	24

# Contents continued

Welcome Back Mass - Wedding	25
Welcome Back Mass - Baptism	25
Welcome Wednesdays	25

# Calendar of Events and Activities Month by Month in Date Order For more information, refer to main diary entries

September 2024	26
October 2024	27/28
November 2024	28/29
December 2024	30
January 2025	31
February 2025	32
March 2025	33/34
April 2025	34
May 2025	35
June 2025	36
July 2025	37

#### ADVENT POSADA JOURNEY

Sunday 1<sup>st</sup> December 2024

Journey starts as the Posada statue goes around the Parish

Watch for publicity November

#### **ALTAR SERVERS**

Interested in becoming an Altar Server?

Contact Gerry Tighe for information

Tel: 01244 319353 or email: g.tighe@btinternet.com

Thursday 26<sup>th</sup> December 2024 10.00 am St Stephen's Day Mass Enrolment of new altar servers into the Guild of St Stephen

#### **ANNUAL PARISH SOCIAL**

Everyone invited to join us down at the Parish Centre, Brook Street Friday 7<sup>th</sup> February 2025 7.00 pm

#### **BISHOP'S VISITATION**

Saturday/Sunday 28<sup>th</sup> / 29<sup>th</sup> September 2024

The Bishop visits every Parish of the Diocese approximately every 5 years

#### **CATENIANS EVENTS**

Saturday 12<sup>th</sup> November 2024 12.00 noon St Werburgh's Mass for Deceased Members

Sunday 6<sup>th</sup> July 2025 10.45 am St Werburgh's President's Mass

### **CATHOLIC ENQUIRY COURSE**

Next course Spring 2025

# CATHOLIC HIGH SCHOOL MASSES, SERVICES AND OTHER EVENTS

Friday 13<sup>th</sup> September 2024 8.45 am, 9.45 am, 11.05 am Start of Year Masses

Thursday 19<sup>th</sup> September 2024 6.00 pm - 8.00 pm Open Evening

Friday 1.05 pm during term-time Lunchtime Mass Starting 20<sup>th</sup> September 2024 except 4<sup>th</sup> October 2024 and 28<sup>th</sup> March 2025

Thursday 17<sup>th</sup> October 2024 2.00 pm Year 7 Welcome Mass

Monday 11<sup>th</sup> November 2024 8.45 am Confirmation Breakfast Monday 9<sup>th</sup> December 2024 Immaculate Conception Voluntary Mass Group of students may come to 12.15 pm Mass at St Werburgh's

Friday  $13^{th}$  December 2024 1.30 pm - 2.30 pm Reconciliation Service

Tuesday 17<sup>h</sup> December 2024 6.30 pm Carol Service

Friday  $4^{th}$  April 2025 1.30 pm - 2.30 pm Reconciliation Service

Thursday 1st May 2025 6.30 pm Year 13 Leavers Mass

Wednesday 25th June 2025 6.30 pm Holy Reunion Mass

Friday 11<sup>th</sup> July 2025 Chester Parishes Pilgrimage followed by whole school Mass

Tuesday 22nd July 2025 9.45 am End of Year Mass

Friday Date TBC 1.30 pm - 2.00 pm Adoration of the Blessed Sacrament

Details TBC Year 11 Leavers Mass

# CATHOLIC WOMEN'S LEAGUE Meetings

St Columba's Church, Newman Room 2<sup>nd</sup> Monday of the month 2.00 pm New members always welcome contact Marian Curtis on 01244 341307

#### **CWL Holy Souls Mass**

Monday 11<sup>th</sup> November 2024 St Werburgh's Church Followed by shared table lunch in the Parish House

#### **CONCERTS AND RECITALS**

Saturday 19<sup>th</sup> October 2024 TBC pm Chester Bach Singers

Tuesday 12<sup>th</sup> November 2024 7.45 TBC pm Chester Cathedral Nave Choir

Friday 13<sup>th</sup> December 2024 TBC Evening Chester Operatic Society

Saturday 14<sup>th</sup> December 2024 TBC pm Chester Bach Singers

#### **CONFIRMATION PROGRAMME**

Friday 8<sup>th</sup> November 2024 7.00 pm St Columba's For all Chester Parishes

Autumn In 2025 it will be organised by St Werburgh's Watch for publicity when it becomes available Candidates are welcome to join with either group

#### **DEANERY CONFERENCE**

Chester and Ellesmere Port Deanery

Meeting of all the Priests and Religious
of Chester and Ellesmere Port

10.30 am - 2.00 pm St Werburgh's

Wednesday 30<sup>th</sup> October 2024

Thursday 27<sup>th</sup> February 2025

#### **DEANS' MEETINGS**

with Bishop Mark at Shrewsbury Cathedral
Tuesday 8<sup>th</sup> October 2024 Meeting for all Deans
Tuesday 26<sup>th</sup> November 2024 Council of Priests

#### DROP IN SOCIAL

Friday Evening St Werburgh's Day Chapel

11<sup>th</sup> October 2024

10<sup>th</sup> January 2025

2<sup>nd</sup> May 2025

11<sup>th</sup> July 2025

For anyone wo would like to meet more people in the Parish and especially for our newer arrivals

#### **ECUMENICAL EVENTS**

Week of Prayer for Christian Unity  $18^{th}-25^{th}$  January 2025

World Day of Prayer
Friday 7<sup>th</sup> March 2025 10.30 am Salvation Army
Prepared by women of the Cook Islands

#### **ECUMENICAL EVENTS**

#### continued

Wednesday 11<sup>th</sup> September 2024 9.30 am - 11.00 am Churches Together in Cheshire Zoom Meeting

> Tuesday 24<sup>th</sup> September 2024 2.00 pm Christleton Churches Together Meeting

#### **EUCHARISTIC MINISTERS**

#### **Training Day**

Sunday 6<sup>th</sup> October 2024 2.00 pm - 5.00 pm St Werburgh's Church For new recruits to the Ministry

#### **Review Sessions**

Monday 10<sup>th</sup> February 2025 2.00 pm - 3.00 pm Tuesday 11<sup>th</sup> February 2025 7.00 pm - 8.00 pm Wednesday 19<sup>th</sup> February 2025 7.00 pm - 8.00 pm

#### **FATHER PAUL ANNUAL HOLIDAY 2025**

18<sup>th</sup>August - 3<sup>rd</sup> September inclusive Returns 4<sup>th</sup> September

#### **FINANCE COMMITTEE**

Tuesday 10.00 am 24<sup>th</sup> September 2024

19<sup>th</sup> November 2024

28<sup>th</sup> January 2025

25<sup>th</sup> March 2025

27<sup>th</sup> May 2025

29<sup>th</sup> July 2025

#### FIRST SACRAMENTS PROGRAMME

## The Sacrament of Forgiveness

Tuesday 1<sup>st</sup> October 2024 6.30 pm Parish House Introductory meeting just for parents whose children are not at our Primary School

Tuesday 22<sup>nd</sup> October 2024 6.30 pm Parish House Meeting for parents and children not at our Primary School

Monday 11<sup>th</sup> November 2024 7.00 pm Primary School Baptismal Service and introductory meeting for all parents

Monday 18<sup>th</sup> November 2024 7.00 pm Primary School Refresher evening for parents (discussion and information about First Forgiveness and First Holy Communion) This meeting is optional

Saturday 23<sup>rd</sup> November 2024 10.00 am St Werburgh's Church Enrolment Mass for all children and their families

Tuesday 3<sup>rd</sup> December 2024 6.30 pm Parish House Meeting for parents and children not at our Primary School

Tuesday 7<sup>th</sup> January 2025 6.30 pm Parish House Meeting for parents and children not at our Primary School

Monday 13<sup>th</sup> January 2025 7.00 pm Primary School Parents' meeting - The Sacrament of Forgiveness

Saturday 25<sup>th</sup> January 2025 10.00 am & 11.00 am St Werburgh's Church

Children receive the Sacrament of Forgiveness

# The Sacrament of Holy Communion

Tuesday 4<sup>th</sup> February 2025 6.30 pm Parish House Meeting for parents and children not at our Primary School

Monday 3<sup>rd</sup> March 2025 7.00 pm Primary School Parents' meeting - First Holy Communion information

Monday 10<sup>th</sup> March 2025 6.30 pm St Werburgh's Church Commentary Mass for all children and their families

Tuesday 18<sup>th</sup> March 2025 6.30 pm Parish House Meeting for parents and children not at our Primary School

#### FIRST SACRAMENTS PROGRAMME

continued

#### The Sacrament of Holy Communion

Tuesday 29<sup>th</sup> April 2025 6.30 pm Parish House
Meeting for parents and children not at our Primary School
Saturday 10<sup>th</sup> or Saturday 17<sup>th</sup> May 2025
Children receive the Sacrament of Holy Communion
Sunday 8<sup>th</sup> June 2025 10.45 am St Werburgh's Church
Parish First Holy Communion Thanksgiving Mass
Wednesday 25<sup>th</sup> June 2025 6.30 pm Catholic High School

#### HERITAGE EVENTS

Holy Reunion Mass

#### **National Open Days**

9<sup>th</sup> - 13<sup>th</sup> September 2024

Church will be open Monday - Friday 2.00 pm - 4.00 pm during this week

#### Parish Talk

Sunday 8<sup>th</sup> September 2024 2.00 pm - 4.00 pm Aleta Doran talk on Trena Cox stained glass windows

#### HMP BERWYN

Mass for Prisoners and Staff Saturday 10.00 am

Dates for 2024/2025 TBC

Fr Neill will take Confessions at St Werburgh's

# HOLYDAYS AND FEAST DAYS Holydays of Obligation

Friday 1<sup>st</sup> November 2024 All Saints
(Mass Times 7.30 am, 12.15 pm, 7.30 pm)

Wednesday 25<sup>th</sup> December 2024 The Birth of Our Lord
Sunday 5<sup>th</sup> January 2025 Epiphany
Thursday 29<sup>th</sup> May 2025 Ascension
(Mass Times 7.30 am, 12.15 pm, 7.30 pm)
Sunday 22<sup>nd</sup> June 2025 Corpus Christi
Sunday 29<sup>th</sup> June 2025 SS Peter and Paul
Friday 15<sup>th</sup> August 2025
The Assumption of the Blessed Virgin Mary
(Mass Times 7.30 am, 12.15 pm, 7.30 pm)

#### Other Feast Days

Saturday 2<sup>nd</sup> November 2024 All Souls (Mass times 7.30 am, 12.00 noon with Catenian guests)

Wednesday 5<sup>th</sup> March 2025 Ash Wednesday (Mass times 7.30 am, 12.15 pm, 7.30 pm)

Sunday 20<sup>th</sup> April 2025 Easter Sunday Sunday 8<sup>th</sup> June 2025 Pentecost

#### HOSPITAL MASSES

First Thursday of the Month 12.15 pm Countess of Chester Hospital Chapel

All Welcome

5<sup>th</sup> September 2024 3<sup>rd</sup> October 2024

7<sup>th</sup> November 2024

5<sup>h</sup> December 2024

2<sup>nd</sup> January 2025

6<sup>th</sup> February 2025 6<sup>th</sup> March 2025

#### **HOSPITAL MASSES**

continued

3<sup>rd</sup> April 2025

1st May 2025

5<sup>th</sup> June 2025

3<sup>rd</sup> July 2025

7<sup>th</sup> August 2025

4<sup>th</sup> September 2025

2<sup>nd</sup> October 2025

6<sup>th</sup> November 2025

#### **HOUSE MASSES**

Email Fr Paul for Venue

#### **Parish**

If you would like to host one, please sign up on the list at the back of church

Thursday 26<sup>th</sup> September 2024 12.00 noon Wednesday 23<sup>rd</sup> October 2024 7.00 pm

Thursday 21st November 2024 12.00 noon

Tuesday 14th January 2025 12.00 noon

Monday 17<sup>th</sup> February 2025 7.00 pm

Wednesday 12th March 2025 7.00 pm

Tuesday 15<sup>th</sup> April 2025 12.00 noon

Wednesday 7<sup>th</sup> May 2025 7.00 pm

Tuesday 17<sup>th</sup> June 2025 7.00 pm

Tuesday 22<sup>nd</sup> July 2025 12.00 noon

#### **HOUSE MASSES**

continued

#### **Tattenhall**

Thursday 10.30 am

12<sup>th</sup> September 2024

17<sup>th</sup> October 2024

7<sup>th</sup> November 2024

12th December 2024

9<sup>th</sup> January 2025

13th February 2025

13<sup>th</sup> March 2025

10<sup>th</sup> April 2025

8<sup>th</sup> May 2025

12<sup>th</sup> June 2025

10<sup>th</sup> July 2025

#### LENT DEVOTIONS

Friday 7.00 pm - 8.00 pm
(Church will remain open for
Adoration of the Blessed Sacrament until 9.00 pm)

7<sup>th</sup> March 2025

14<sup>th</sup> March 2025

Taizé led by choir

21st March 2025

28<sup>th</sup> March 2025

Catholic High School Living Stations

4<sup>th</sup> April 2025

11<sup>th</sup> April 2025

#### LITURGY GROUP

All welcome

Thursday 7.00 pm Parish House (Following choir practice)

17th October 2024 Music Review

21st November 2024 Christmas Planning

20th February 2025 Christmas Review/Easter Planning

22<sup>nd</sup> May 2025 Easter Review

3<sup>rd</sup> July 2025 End of Year Open Meeting and Shared Table

#### MARRIAGE PREPARATION DAYS

Saturday 10.30 am - 4.30 pm Parish House 12<sup>th</sup> October 2024 8<sup>th</sup> March 2025 31<sup>st</sup> May 2025

#### MUSIC MINISTRY

We have three music groups within our Parish Come and join us. Contact music@stwerburghchester.co.uk

#### Choir

Our choir is open to all and we support the 9.00 am Mass and Feast Days

Practice

Thursday 6.00 - 7 00 pm\* Church

12<sup>th</sup> September - 19<sup>th</sup> December 2024 9<sup>th</sup> January - 10<sup>th</sup> April 2025 1<sup>st</sup> May - 26<sup>th</sup> June 2025

\* Thursday 26<sup>th</sup> September 2024 Preparation for Bishop's Visitation; practice until 8.00 pm Tuesday 15<sup>th</sup> April 2025 6.00 pm - 7.00 pm

Additional practice for Easter Triduum

#### MUSIC MINISTRY

continued

#### Choir

continued

In addition to the 9.00 am Mass, the choir will sing at 10.45 am Mass on the following Feast Days and Solemnities

10<sup>th</sup> November 2024 Remembrance Sunday
24<sup>th</sup> November 2024 Christ the King
13<sup>th</sup> April 2025 Palm Sunday
20<sup>th</sup> April 2025 Easter Sunday
8<sup>th</sup> June 2025 Pentecost
22<sup>nd</sup> July 2025 Corpus Christi

\*\*\*\*\*\*\*

#### **Music Group**

All musicians and singers welcome

We lead the 10.45 Mass, usually 3<sup>rd</sup> Sunday of the month

29<sup>th</sup> September 2024 (4<sup>th</sup> Sunday Bishop's Visitation)

20th October 2024

17<sup>th</sup> November 2024

15<sup>th</sup> December 2024

19th January 2025

16<sup>th</sup> February 2025

16<sup>th</sup> March 2025

April 2025 Not playing

18<sup>th</sup> May 2025

15<sup>th</sup> June 2025

20<sup>th</sup> July 2025

#### MUSIC MINISTRY

continued

#### Youth Mass

Celebrating the young people in our parish

All musicians and singers (all abilities), young and not so young,

welcome to support our Youth Mass

29<sup>th</sup> September 2024 24<sup>th</sup> November 2024 26<sup>th</sup> January 2025 30<sup>th</sup> March 2025 25<sup>th</sup> May 2025 13<sup>th</sup> July 2025

#### NORTH WEST CATHOLIC UNIVERSITY CHAPLAINS MEETING

Thursday 14<sup>th</sup> November 2024 10.00 am - 4.00 pm Manchester University

#### NOVEMBER MONTH OF THE HOLY SOULS

Wednesday 6<sup>th</sup> November 2024 7.00 pm Mass for the Recently Bereaved

Blessing of Graves

Sunday 17<sup>th</sup> November 2024 2.00 pm - 4.00 pm Blacon Sunday 24<sup>th</sup> November 2024 2.00 pm - 3.00 pm Overleigh (old side) 3.00 pm - 4.00 pm Overleigh (new side)

Tuesday 27<sup>th</sup> November 2024 7.30 pm Mass of the Holy Souls (For all those whose names have been inscribed in our Holy Souls Book)

#### PARISH COUNCIL

Thursday 7.30 pm Parish House

12<sup>th</sup> September 2024

10<sup>th</sup> October 2024

14th November 2024

9<sup>th</sup> February 2025

8<sup>th</sup> May 2025

12<sup>th</sup> June 2025

10<sup>th</sup> July 2025 Social

#### PARISH HISTORY GROUP

Wednesday 6.00 pm Parish House (except where indicated)

Monday 18<sup>th</sup> September 2024

16<sup>th</sup> October 2024

20th November 2024

December 2024 No meeting

15<sup>th</sup> January 2025

19<sup>th</sup> February 2025

19th March 2025

April 2025 No meeting

21st May 2025

18<sup>th</sup> June 2025

16<sup>h</sup> July 2025

#### **PARISH TALKS**

Wednesday Evening Time TBC

13<sup>th</sup> November 2024

Cardinal Michael Fitzgerald - Catholic/Muslim Relations

12<sup>th</sup> February 2025

Marian McCarthy - Thomas Burke; an Unfinished Life

14<sup>th</sup> May 2025

TBC.

#### PARISH TRIPS AND OUTINGS

Friday 4<sup>th</sup> October 2024 7.30 pm Empire Theatre, Liverpool Sister Act

Watch for publicity for future events

#### **PARISH WALKS**

Saturday Afternoon Time TBC

21<sup>st</sup> September 2024

7<sup>th</sup> December 2024

1<sup>st</sup> March 2025

10<sup>th</sup> May 2025

Watch for publicity

#### PENITENTIAL SERVICES

7.00 pm

Advent: Monday 16<sup>th</sup> December 2024 Lent: Monday 24<sup>th</sup> March 2025

### PRIMARY SCHOOL MASSES, SERVICES AND OTHER EVENTS

Primary School (except where indicated)
Tuesday 10<sup>th</sup> September 2024 9.15 am Start of Year Mass
Friday 4<sup>th</sup> October 2024 TBC Harvest Mass
Tuesday 17<sup>th</sup> December 2024 7.00 pm Carol Service St Columba's
Friday 20<sup>th</sup> December 2024 TBC Advent Mass

# PRIMARY SCHOOL MASSES, SERVICES AND OTHER EVENTS continued

Friday 24<sup>th</sup> January 2025 All day FHC retreat St Werburgh's Church
Tuesday 4<sup>th</sup> February 2025 TBC St Werburgh's Feast Day Mass
Wednesday 14<sup>th</sup> February 2024 10.00 am Ash Wednesday Service
Friday 15<sup>th</sup> March 2024 10.00 am Lent Reconciliation Service
Tuesday 18<sup>th</sup> March 9.15 am -10.15 am Lent Reconciliation Service
Friday 4<sup>th</sup> April 2025 TBC Lent Mass

Friday 25<sup>th</sup> April 2025 All day retreat St Columba's
Friday 16<sup>th</sup> May 2025 10.00 am St Werburgh's Church Mass
Tuesday 10<sup>th</sup> June 2025 St Columba's Feast Day Mass
Friday 27<sup>th</sup> June 2025 First Holy Communion Thanksgiving Mass
Tuesday 1<sup>st</sup> July 2025 3.15 pm Mass Planning Meeting 2025/26
Tuesday 22<sup>nd</sup> July 2024 TBC End of Year/Leavers' Mass
All details TBC KS2 Mass

#### **READERS**

#### Review / Refresher Sessions

Parish House

Tuesday 28<sup>th</sup> January 2025 7.00 pm Thursday 6<sup>th</sup> February 2025 10.00 am

Every Reader, including Rowton, must attend one of the sessions

# Holy Week Readers Meeting

Wednesday 9<sup>th</sup> April 2025 7.00 - 8.00 pm Parish House

Note: If you volunteer to read during Holy Week,
you must attend this meeting

#### REMEMBRANCE DAY

Sunday 10<sup>th</sup> November 2024

"At the going down of the sun and in the morning, we will remember them"

#### RESIDENTIAL NURSING HOMES ECUMENICAL SERVICES

At present, we have regular monthly services in three of our ten Parish care homes - Crabwall Hall (Mollington), last Monday of the month, Grosvenor Manor (Heath Lane), third Wednesday of the month and Belong, (City Road) TBC. In addition we do special services for Christmas and Remembrance Day in Grosvenor Villas (Lightfoot Street), Oaklands (Littleton) and Birch Heath (Christleton). In the course of this year we will be seeking to roll out this programme to all our care homes

#### **SAFEGUARDING**

# **In-Service Training**

For all Diocesan Priests
Thursday 10<sup>th</sup> October 2024 Full Day

# Parish Update

Report and handout to Parish at all Masses Saturday/Sunday 16<sup>th</sup>/17<sup>th</sup> November 2024

Our Safeguarding Representatives are:

#### Liz Aiello

tel. 07813743723, email: elizabeth.aiello20@btinternet.com

Chris Proudfoot

tel.07711495070, email: chrisproudfoot.stwerburghs@btinternet.com

# **Safeguarding Awareness Presentation**

Tuesday 14th January 2025 7.00 pm St Werburgh's Church

#### SECOND / SPECIAL COLLECTIONS

7<sup>th</sup>/8<sup>th</sup> December 2024 SVP Christmas support
14<sup>th</sup>/15<sup>th</sup> December 2024 Christmas flowers
Christmastide Crib collection for Caritas
25<sup>th</sup>/26<sup>th</sup> January 2025 Clergy Education and Training Fund
29<sup>th</sup>/30<sup>th</sup> March 2025 Easter flowers

17<sup>th</sup>/18<sup>th</sup> May 2025 SVP Summer support 28<sup>th</sup>/29<sup>th</sup> June 2025 Retired Priests' Fund

We are committed to only 8 second collections in any one year: 2 for SVP, 2 for seasonal flowers, 1 for church students, 1 for retired priests, and the annual mission appeal

#### ANNUAL MISSION APPEAL

18<sup>th</sup>/19<sup>th</sup> January 2025 Details TBC

#### ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY

# Parish Meetings Parish House

Monthly: Usually the last Wednesday at 6.00 pm

**Note:** There will be notification of any changes in date/time/venue

No Meeting December and August

#### **Fvents**

Autumn Welcome Mass Sunday 22<sup>nd</sup> September 2024 2.30 pm Primary School

Inter-Parish Social Saturday 9<sup>th</sup> November 2024 2.00 pm St Columba's Church Hall

Nursing Home Remembrance Day Service Tuesday 12<sup>th</sup> November 2024 10.30 am Grosvenor Villas (Lavender Villa)

Advent Reconciliation Service Saturday 30<sup>th</sup> November 2024 10.30 am St Werburgh's Church

#### ST VINCENT DE PAUL SOCIETY

continued

#### **Events**

continued

Afternoon Tea at Catholic High School Thursday 5<sup>th</sup> December 2024 2.30 pm

Nursing Home Carols Tuesday 10<sup>th</sup> December 2024 Grosvenor Villas 10.30 am/Oaklands 2.30 pm

Festive Party Saturday 25<sup>th</sup> January 2025 2.00 pm Venue TBC

Afternoon Tea at Catholic High School Thursday 20<sup>th</sup> March 2025 2.30 pm

Lent Reconciliation Service Saturday 5<sup>th</sup> April 2025 10.30 am St Werburgh's Church

> Spring Welcome Mass Sunday 11<sup>th</sup> May 2025 2.30 pm Venue TBC

Summer Lunch Wednesday 2<sup>nd</sup> July 2024 12.30 pm Rossett Hall

Report to Parish 8<sup>th</sup>/9<sup>th</sup> March 2025 All Masses

Regional Fund Raisers

Sunday 13<sup>th</sup> October 2024 Time TBC Sponsored Walk, Neston Area

Friday 24<sup>th</sup> January 2025 7.00 pm Catholic High School Holiday Home Burns Night

Wednesday 4<sup>th</sup> June 2025 7.30 pm Gladstone Theatre, Port Sunlight Holiday Home Theatre Night

#### UNIVERSITY OF CHESTER CATHOLIC SOCIETY — CathSoc

Sundays during term-time after 6.00 pm Mass Parish House Starts 29<sup>th</sup> September 2024

All students welcome

# UNIVERSITY OF CHESTER CATHOLIC SOCIETY — CathSoc

continued

# Autumn Term 2024 Events (provisional)

29<sup>th</sup> September Quiz and Snacks

6<sup>th</sup> October City Walls Walk

13th October Rosary Making

20<sup>th</sup> October TBD

27<sup>th</sup> October Pub Meal

3<sup>rd</sup> November Games Night and Meet the Wrinklies

10<sup>th</sup> November Treasure Hunt

17<sup>th</sup> November Adoration and Prayers

24th November Card Night

1st December TBD

8<sup>th</sup> December Gingerbread House Making

15<sup>th</sup> December Christmas Meal

#### UNIVERSITY OF CHESTER LUNCHTIME MASS

University Chapel

Mondays 1.10 pm

September 2024 - June 2025 excluding Bank Holidays

Starts 9<sup>th</sup> September 2024

Last Mass 30<sup>th</sup> June 2025

All welcome

#### **WEBTEAM MEETINGS**

6.30 pm Parish House

Monday 14<sup>th</sup> October 2024

Tuesday 18<sup>th</sup> February 2025

Monday 16th June 2025

#### **WELCOME BACK MASS**

Saturday 2.00 pm St Werburgh's Church

For all those who have celebrated these Sacraments with us in the last few years

Wedding

9<sup>th</sup> November 2024

Baptism

3<sup>rd</sup> May 2025

#### WELCOME WEDNESDAY

Most Wednesdays 10.00 am - 12.00 noon St Werburgh's Day Chapel

All welcome

4<sup>th</sup> September - 18<sup>th</sup> December 2024

8<sup>th</sup> January - 9<sup>th</sup> April 2025

30<sup>th</sup> April - 30<sup>th</sup> July 2025

Come just for tea/coffee and a chat

Come for company

Join in crafts and games

Enjoy occasional talks and demonstrations

"Come when you can, leave when you want"

# SEPTEMBER 2024

Day	Date	Event/Activity	Time
Wed	4 <sup>th</sup>	Welcome Wednesday	10.00 am
Thu	5 <sup>th</sup>	Hospital Mass	12.15 pm
Sun	8 <sup>th</sup>	Heritage Talk	2.00 pm
Mon-Fri	9 <sup>th</sup> - 13 <sup>th</sup>	Heritage Open Days	2.00 - 400 pm
Tue	10 <sup>th</sup>	Primary School Mass	9.15 am
Wed	11 <sup>th</sup>	Ecumenical Zoom Meeting	9.30 am
Wed	11 <sup>th</sup>	Welcome Wednesday	10.00 am
Thu	12 <sup>th</sup>	House Mass Tattenhall	10.30 am
Thu	12 <sup>th</sup>	Choir	6.00 pm
Thu	12 <sup>th</sup>	Parish Council	7.30 pm
Fri	13 <sup>th</sup>	High School Mass	8.45, 9.45 & 11.05 am
Wed	18 <sup>th</sup>	Welcome Wednesday	10.00 am
Wed	18 <sup>th</sup>	Parish History Group	6.00 pm
Thu	19 <sup>th</sup>	Choir	6.00 pm
Thu	19 <sup>th</sup>	Catholic High School Event	6.00 pm
Sat	21 <sup>st</sup>	Parish Walk	ТВС
Sun	22 <sup>nd</sup>	SVP Welcome Mass	2.30 pm
Tue	24 <sup>th</sup>	Finance Committee	10.00 am
Tue	24 <sup>th</sup>	Ecumenical Meeting	2.00 pm
Wed	25 <sup>th</sup>	Welcome Wednesday	10.00 am
Wed	25 <sup>th</sup>	SVP Meeting	6.00 pm
Thu	26 <sup>th</sup>	House Mass Parish	12.00 noon
Thu	26 <sup>th</sup>	Choir	6.00 pm
Sat/Sun	28 <sup>th</sup> /29 <sup>th</sup>	Bishop's Visitation	
Sun	29 <sup>th</sup>	Music Group	10.45 am
Sun	29 <sup>th</sup>	Youth Mass	6.00 pm
Sun	29 <sup>th</sup>	CathSoc	7.00 pm

# OCTOBER 2024

Date	Event/Activity	Time
1 <sup>st</sup>	First Sacraments	6.30 pm
2 <sup>nd</sup>	Welcome Wednesday	10.00 am
3 <sup>rd</sup>	Hospital Mass	12.15 pm
3 <sup>rd</sup>	Choir	6.00 pm
4 <sup>th</sup>	Primary School Mass	TBC
4 <sup>th</sup>	Parish Trips/Outings Sister Act	7.30 pm
6 <sup>th</sup>	Eucharistic Ministers Training	2.00 pm
6 <sup>th</sup>	CathSoc	7.00 pm
8 <sup>th</sup>	Deans Meeting	
9 <sup>th</sup>	Welcome Wednesday	10.00 am
10 <sup>th</sup>	Safeguarding Priests' In-service	Full Day
10 <sup>th</sup>	Choir	6.00 pm
10 <sup>th</sup>	Parish Council	7.30 pm
11 <sup>th</sup>	Drop-in Social	Evening
12 <sup>th</sup>	Marriage Preparation	10.30 am
13 <sup>th</sup>	SVP Sponsored Walk	TBC
13 <sup>th</sup>	CathSoc	7.00 pm
14 <sup>th</sup>	Webteam Meeting	6.30 pm
16 <sup>th</sup>	Welcome Wednesday	10.00 am
16 <sup>th</sup>	Parish History Group	6.00 pm
17 <sup>th</sup>	House Mass Tattenhall	10.30 am
17 <sup>th</sup>	Catholic High School Mass	2.00 pm
17 <sup>th</sup>	Choir	6.00 pm
17 <sup>th</sup>	Liturgy Group	7.00 pm
19 <sup>th</sup>	Concert Chester Bach Singers	TBC pm
20 <sup>th</sup>	Music Group	10.45 am
20 <sup>th</sup>	CathSoc	7.00 pm
	1st 2nd 3rd 3rd 4th 4th 6th 6th 8th 9th 10th 11th 12th 13th 14th 16th 17th 17th 17th 17th 17th 19th 20th	1st First Sacraments 2nd Welcome Wednesday 3rd Hospital Mass 3rd Choir 4th Primary School Mass 4th Parish Trips/Outings Sister Act 6th Eucharistic Ministers Training 6th CathSoc 8th Deans Meeting 9th Welcome Wednesday 10th Safeguarding Priests' In-service 10th Choir 10th Parish Council 11th Drop-in Social 12th Marriage Preparation 13th SVP Sponsored Walk 13th CathSoc 14th Webteam Meeting 16th Welcome Wednesday 16th Parish History Group 17th House Mass Tattenhall 17th Catholic High School Mass 17th Choir 17th Liturgy Group 19th Concert Chester Bach Singers 20th Music Group

# OCTOBER 2024

Day	Date	<b>Event/Activity</b>	Time
Tue	22 <sup>nd</sup>	First Sacraments	6.30 pm
Wed	23 <sup>rd</sup>	Welcome Wednesday	10.00 am
Wed	23 <sup>rd</sup>	House Mass Parish	7.00 pm
Thu	24 <sup>th</sup>	Choir	6.00 pm
Sun	27 <sup>th</sup>	CathSoc	7.00 pm
Wed	30 <sup>th</sup>	Welcome Wednesday	10.00 am
Wed	30 <sup>th</sup>	Deanery Conference	10.30 am
Wed	30 <sup>th</sup>	SVP Meeting	6.00 pm
Thu	31 <sup>st</sup>	Choir	6.00 pm

# **NOVEMBER 2024**

Day	Date	<b>Event/Activity</b>	Time
Fri	1 <sup>st</sup>	All Saints Masses	7.30 am, 12.15 & 7.30 pm
Sat	2 <sup>nd</sup>	All Souls Masses Catenian Guests	7.30 am 12.00 noon
Sun	3 <sup>rd</sup>	CathSoc	7.00 pm
Wed	6 <sup>th</sup>	Welcome Wednesday	10.00 am
Wed	6 <sup>th</sup>	Mass for Recently Bereaved	7.00 pm
Thu	7 <sup>th</sup>	House Mass Tattenhall	10.30 am
Thu	7 <sup>th</sup>	Hospital Mass	12.15 pm
Thu	7 <sup>th</sup>	Choir	6.00 pm
Fri	8 <sup>th</sup>	Confirmation St Columba's	7.00 pm
Sat	9 <sup>th</sup>	Welcome Back Mass Wedding	2.00 pm
Sat	9 <sup>th</sup>	SVP Inter-Parish Social	2.00 pm
Sun	10 <sup>th</sup>	Remembrance Day	
Sun	10 <sup>th</sup>	CathSoc	7.00 pm
Mon	11 <sup>th</sup>	Catholic High School Event	8.45 am

# **NOVEMBER 2024**

Day	Date	Event/Activity	Time
Mon	11 <sup>th</sup>	CWL Holy Souls Mass	12.15 pm
Mon	11 <sup>th</sup>	First Sacraments	7.00 pm
Tue	12 <sup>th</sup>	SVP Remembrance Day Service	10.30 am
Tue	12 <sup>th</sup>	Concert Cathedral Nave Choir	7.45 pm
Wed	13 <sup>th</sup>	Welcome Wednesday	10.00 am
Wed	13 <sup>th</sup>	Parish Talk	Evening
Thu	14 <sup>th</sup>	Northwest University Chaplains	10.00 am
Thu	14 <sup>th</sup>	Choir	6.00 pm
Thu	14 <sup>th</sup>	Parish Council	7.30 pm
Sat/Sun	16 <sup>th</sup> /17 <sup>th</sup>	Safeguarding	
Sun	17 <sup>th</sup>	Music Group	10.45 am
Sun	17 <sup>th</sup>	Grave Blessings Blacon	2.00 pm
Sun	17 <sup>th</sup>	CathSoc	7.00 pm
Mon	18 <sup>th</sup>	First Sacraments	7.00 pm
Tue	19 <sup>th</sup>	Finance Committee	10.00 am
Wed	20 <sup>th</sup>	Welcome Wednesday	10.00 am
Wed	20 <sup>th</sup>	Parish History Group	6.00 pm
Thu	21 <sup>st</sup>	House Mass Parish	12.00 noon
Thu	21 <sup>st</sup>	Choir	6.00 pm
Thu	21 <sup>st</sup>	Liturgy Group	7.00 pm
Sat	23 <sup>rd</sup>	First Sacraments	10.00 am
Sun	24 <sup>th</sup>	Grave Blessings Overleigh	2.00 & 3.00 pm
Sun	24 <sup>th</sup>	Youth Mass	6.00 pm
Sun	24 <sup>th</sup>	CathSoc	7.00 pm
Tue	26 <sup>th</sup>	Deans Meeting	
Tue	26 <sup>th</sup>	SVP Meeting	6.00 pm
Wed	27 <sup>th</sup>	Welcome Wednesday	10.00 am
Wed	27 <sup>th</sup>	Holy Souls Mass	7.00 pm
Thu	28 <sup>th</sup>	Choir	6.00 pm
Sat	30 <sup>th</sup>	SVP Reconciliation Service	10.30 am

# **DECEMBER 2024**

Day	Date	<b>Event/Activity</b>	Time
Sun	1 <sup>st</sup>	Posada Journey Starts	
Sun	1 <sup>st</sup>	CathSoc	7.00 pm
Tue	3 <sup>rd</sup>	First Sacraments	6.30 pm
Wed	4 <sup>th</sup>	Welcome Wednesday	10.00 am
Thu	5 <sup>th</sup>	Hospital Mass	12.15 pm
Thu	5 <sup>th</sup>	SVP Afternoon Tea	2.30 pm
Thu	5 <sup>th</sup>	Choir	6.00 pm
Sat	7 <sup>th</sup>	Parish Walk	TBC
Sat/Sun	$7^{th}/8^{th}$	Second Collection	
Sun	8 <sup>th</sup>	CathSoc	7.00 pm
Mon	9 <sup>th</sup>	Catholic High School Mass	TBC
Tue	10 <sup>th</sup>	SVP Nursing Home Carols	10.30 am
Tue	10 <sup>th</sup>	SVP Nursing Home Carols	2.30 pm
Wed	11 <sup>th</sup>	Welcome Wednesday	10.00 am
Thu	12 <sup>th</sup>	House Mass Tattenhall	10.30 am
Thu	12 <sup>th</sup>	Choir	6.00 pm
Fri	13 <sup>th</sup>	Catholic High School Reconciliation Service	1.30 pm
Fri	13 <sup>th</sup>	Concert Chester Operatic	Evening
Sat	14 <sup>th</sup>	Concert Chester Bach Singers	TBC pm
Sat/Sun	14 <sup>th</sup> /15 <sup>th</sup>	Second Collection	
Sun	15 <sup>th</sup>	Music Group	10.45 am
Sun	15 <sup>th</sup>	CathSoc	7.00 pm
Mon	16 <sup>th</sup>	Penitential Service	7.00 pm
Tue	17 <sup>th</sup>	Catholic High School Carols	6.30 pm
Tue	17 <sup>th</sup>	Primary School Carols	7.00 pm
Wed	18 <sup>th</sup>	Welcome Wednesday	10.00 am
Thu	19 <sup>th</sup>	Choir	6.00 pm
Fri	20 <sup>th</sup>	Primary School Mass	TBC
Wed	25 <sup>th</sup>	The Birth of Our Lord	
Thu	26 <sup>th</sup>	St Stephen's Day Mass	10.00 am

# **JANUARY 2025**

Day	Date	Event/Activity	Time
Thu	2 <sup>nd</sup>	Hospital Mass	12.15 pm
Sun	5 <sup>th</sup>	Epiphany	
Tue	7 <sup>th</sup>	First Sacraments	6.30 pm
Wed	8 <sup>th</sup>	Welcome Wednesday	10.00 am
Thu	9 <sup>th</sup>	House Mass Tattenhall	10.30 am
Thu	9 <sup>th</sup>	Choir	6.00 pm
Thu	9 <sup>th</sup>	Parish Council	7.30 pm
Fri	10 <sup>th</sup>	Drop-in Social	Evening
Mon	13 <sup>th</sup>	First Sacraments	7.00 pm
Tue	14 <sup>th</sup>	House Mass Parish	12.00 noon
Tue	14 <sup>th</sup>	Safeguarding	7.00 pm
Wed	15 <sup>th</sup>	Welcome Wednesday	10.00 am
Wed	15 <sup>th</sup>	Parish History Group	6.00 pm
Thu	16 <sup>th</sup>	Choir	6.00 pm
Sat/Sun	18 <sup>th</sup> /19 <sup>th</sup>	Annual Mission Appeal	
Sat/Sat	18 <sup>th</sup> - 25 <sup>th</sup>	Week of Prayer for Christian Unity	
Sun	19 <sup>th</sup>	Music Group	10.45 am
Wed	<b>22</b> <sup>nd</sup>	Welcome Wednesday	10.00 am
Thu	23 <sup>rd</sup>	Choir	6.00 pm
Fri	<b>24</b> <sup>th</sup>	Primary School Retreat	Full Day
Fri	<b>24</b> <sup>th</sup>	SVP Burns Night	7.00 pm
Sat	25 <sup>th</sup>	First Sacraments	10.00 & 11.00 am
Sat	25 <sup>th</sup>	SVP Festive Party	2.00 pm
Sun	26 <sup>th</sup>	Youth Mass	6.00 pm
Sat/Sun	$25^{th}/26^{th}$	Second Collection	
Tue	28 <sup>th</sup>	Finance Committee	10.00 am
Tue	28 <sup>th</sup>	Readers Review	7.00 pm
Wed	29 <sup>th</sup>	Welcome Wednesday	10.00 am
Wed	29 <sup>th</sup>	SVP Meeting	6.00 pm
Thu	30 <sup>th</sup>	Choir	6.00 pm

# FEBRUARY 2025

Day	Date	Event/Activity	Time
Tue	4 <sup>th</sup>	Primary School Mass	TBC
Tue	4 <sup>th</sup>	First Sacraments	6.30 pm
Wed	5 <sup>th</sup>	Welcome Wednesday	10.00 am
Thu	6 <sup>th</sup>	Readers Review	10.00 am
Thu	6 <sup>th</sup>	Hospital Mass	12.15 pm
Thu	6 <sup>th</sup>	Choir	6.00 pm
Fri	7 <sup>th</sup>	Annual Parish Social	7.00 pm
Mon	10 <sup>th</sup>	Eucharistic Ministers Review	2.00 am
Tue	11 <sup>th</sup>	Eucharistic Ministers Review	7.00 pm
Wed	12 <sup>th</sup>	Welcome Wednesday	10.00 am
Wed	12 <sup>th</sup>	Parish Talk	Evening
Thu	13 <sup>th</sup>	House Mass Tattenhall	10.30 am
Thu	13 <sup>th</sup>	Choir	6.00 pm
Thu	13 <sup>th</sup>	Parish Council	7.00 pm
Sun	16 <sup>th</sup>	Music Group	10.45 am
Mon	17 <sup>th</sup>	House Mass Parish	7.00 pm
Tue	18 <sup>th</sup>	Webteam Meeting	6.30 pm
Wed	19 <sup>th</sup>	Welcome Wednesday	10.00 am
Wed	19 <sup>th</sup>	Parish History Group	6.00 pm
Wed	19 <sup>th</sup>	Eucharistic Ministers Review	7.00 pm
Thu	20 <sup>th</sup>	Choir	6.00 pm
Thu	20 <sup>th</sup>	Liturgy Group	7.00 pm
Wed	<b>26</b> <sup>th</sup>	Welcome Wednesday	10.00 am
Wed	26 <sup>th</sup>	SVP Parish Meeting	6.00 pm
Thu	27 <sup>th</sup>	Deanery Conference	10.30 am
Thu	27 <sup>th</sup>	Choir	6.00 pm

# **MARCH 2025**

Day	Date	Event/Activity	Time
Sat	1 <sup>st</sup>	Parish Walk	TBC
Mon	3 <sup>rd</sup>	First Sacraments	7.00 pm
Wed	5 <sup>th</sup>	Welcome Wednesday	10.00 am
Wed	5 <sup>th</sup>	Ash Wednesday Masses	7.30 am, 12.15 & 7.30 pm
Thu	6 <sup>th</sup>	Hospital Mass	12.15 pm
Thu	6 <sup>th</sup>	Choir	6.00 pm
Fri	7 <sup>th</sup>	World Day of Prayer	10.30 am
Fri	7 <sup>th</sup>	Lent Devotion	7.00 pm
Sat	8 <sup>th</sup>	Marriage Preparation	10.30 am
Sat/Sun	$8^{th}/9^{th}$	SVP Report to Parish	
Mon	10 <sup>th</sup>	First Sacraments	6.30 pm
Wed	12 <sup>th</sup>	Welcome Wednesday	10.00 am
Wed	12 <sup>th</sup>	House Mass Parish	7.00 pm
Thu	13 <sup>th</sup>	House Mass Tattenhall	10.30 am
Thu	13 <sup>th</sup>	Choir	6.00 pm
Thu	13 <sup>th</sup>	Parish Council	7.30 pm
Fri	14 <sup>th</sup>	Lent Devotion	7.00 pm
Sun	16 <sup>th</sup>	Music Group	10.45 am
Tue	18 <sup>th</sup>	Primary School Reconciliation	9.15 am
Tue	18 <sup>th</sup>	First Sacraments	6.30 pm
Wed	19 <sup>th</sup>	Welcome Wednesday	10.00 am
Wed	19 <sup>th</sup>	Parish History Group	6.00 pm
Thu	20 <sup>th</sup>	SVP Afternoon Tea	2.30 pm
Thu	20 <sup>th</sup>	Choir	6.00 pm
Fri	<b>21</b> <sup>st</sup>	Lent Devotion	7.00 pm
Mon	24 <sup>th</sup>	Penitential Service	7.00 pm
Tue	25 <sup>th</sup>	Finance Committee	10.00 am
Wed	26 <sup>th</sup>	Welcome Wednesday	10.00 am
Wed	26 <sup>th</sup>	SVP Parish Meeting	6.00 pm

# **MARCH 2025**

Day	Date	<b>Event/Activity</b>	Time
Thu	27 <sup>th</sup>	Choir	6.00 pm
Fri	28 <sup>th</sup>	Lenten Devotion	7.00 pm
Sat/Sun	29 <sup>th</sup> /30 <sup>th</sup>	Second Collection	
Sun	30 <sup>th</sup>	Youth Mass	6.00 pm

### **APRIL 2025**

Day	Date	Event/Activity	Time
Wed	2 <sup>nd</sup>	Welcome Wednesday	10.00 am
Thu	$3^{\text{rd}}$	Hospital Mass	12.15 pm
Thu	3 <sup>rd</sup>	Choir	6.00 pm
Fri	4 <sup>th</sup>	Primary School Mass	TBC
Fri	4 <sup>th</sup>	Catholic High School Reconciliation Service	1.30 pm
Fri	4 <sup>th</sup>	Lent Devotion	7.00 pm
Sat	5 <sup>th</sup>	SVP Reconciliation	10.30 am
Wed	9 <sup>th</sup>	Welcome Wednesday	10.00 am
Wed	9 <sup>th</sup>	Readers Holy Week Meeting	7.00 pm
Thu	10 <sup>th</sup>	House Mass Tattenhall	10.30 am
Thu	10 <sup>th</sup>	Choir	6.00 pm
Fri	11 <sup>th</sup>	Lent Devotion	6.00 pm
Tue	15 <sup>th</sup>	House Mass Parish	12.00 noon
Tue	15 <sup>th</sup>	Choir Extra Practice	6.00 pm
Sun	20 <sup>th</sup>	Easter Sunday	
Fri	25 <sup>th</sup>	Primary School Retreat	Full Day
Tue	29 <sup>th</sup>	First Sacraments	6.30 pm
Wed	30 <sup>th</sup>	Welcome Wednesday	10.00 am
Wed	30 <sup>th</sup>	SVP Parish Meeting	6.00 pm

# **MAY 2025**

Day	Date	<b>Event/Activity</b>	Time
Thu	1 <sup>st</sup>	Hospital Mass	12.15 pm
Thu	1 <sup>st</sup>	Choir	6.00 pm
Thu	1 <sup>st</sup>	Catholic High School Mass	6.30 pm
Fri	2 <sup>nd</sup>	Drop-in Social	Evening
Sat	$3^{rd}$	Welcome Back Mass Baptism	2.00 pm
Wed	7 <sup>th</sup>	Welcome Wednesday	10.00 am
Wed	7 <sup>th</sup>	House Mass Parish	7.00 pm
Thu	8 <sup>th</sup>	House Mass Tattenhall	10.30 am
Thu	8 <sup>th</sup>	Choir	6.00 pm
Thu	8 <sup>th</sup>	Parish Council	7.30 pm
Sat	10 <sup>th</sup>	First Sacraments	11.00 am
Sat	10 <sup>th</sup>	Parish Walk	TBC
Sun	11 <sup>th</sup>	SVP Welcome Mass	2.30 pm
Wed	14 <sup>th</sup>	Welcome Wednesday	10.00 am
Wed	14 <sup>th</sup>	Parish Talk	Evening
Thu	15 <sup>th</sup>	Choir	6.00 pm
Fri	16 <sup>th</sup>	Primary School Mass	10.00 am
Sat	17 <sup>th</sup>	First Sacraments	11.00 am
Sat/Sun	$17^{th}/18^{th}$	Second Collection	
Sun	18 <sup>th</sup>	Music Group	10.45 am
Wed	21 <sup>st</sup>	Welcome Wednesday	10.00 am
Wed	21 <sup>st</sup>	Parish History Group	6.00 pm
Thu	22 <sup>nd</sup>	Choir	6.00 pm
Thu	22 <sup>nd</sup>	Liturgy Group	7.00 pm
Sun	25 <sup>th</sup>	Youth Mass	6.00 pm
Tue	27 <sup>th</sup>	Finance Committee	10.00 am
Wed	28 <sup>th</sup>	Welcome Wednesday	10.00 am
Wed	28 <sup>th</sup>	SVP Parish Meeting	6.00 pm
Thu	29 <sup>th</sup>	Choir	6.00 pm
Thu	29 <sup>th</sup>	Ascension Masses	7.30 am, 12.15 & 7.30 pm
Sun	31 <sup>st</sup>	Marriage Preparation	10.30 am

# **JUNE 2025**

Day	Date	Event/Activity	Time
Wed	4 <sup>th</sup>	Welcome Wednesday	10.00 am
Wed	4 <sup>th</sup>	SVP Theatre Night	7.00 pm
Thu	5 <sup>th</sup>	Hospital Mass	12.15 pm
Thu	5 <sup>th</sup>	Choir	6.00 pm
Sun	8 <sup>th</sup>	Pentecost	
Sun	8 <sup>th</sup>	First Sacraments	10.45 am
Tue	10 <sup>th</sup>	Primary School Mass	TBC
Wed	11 <sup>th</sup>	Welcome Wednesday	10.00 am
Thu	12 <sup>th</sup>	House Mass Tattenhall	10.30 am
Thu	12 <sup>th</sup>	Choir	6.00 pm
Thu	12 <sup>th</sup>	Parish Council	7.30 pm
Sun	15 <sup>th</sup>	Music Group	10.45 am
Mon	16 <sup>th</sup>	Webteam Meeting	6.30 pm
Tue	17 <sup>th</sup>	House Mass Parish	7.00 pm
Wed	18 <sup>th</sup>	Welcome Wednesday	10.00 am
Wed	18 <sup>th</sup>	Parish History Group	6.00 pm
Thu	19 <sup>th</sup>	Choir	6.00 pm
Sun	<b>22</b> <sup>nd</sup>	Corpus Christi	
Wed	25 <sup>th</sup>	Welcome Wednesday	10.00 am
Wed	25 <sup>th</sup>	SVP Parish Meeting	6.00 pm
Wed	25 <sup>th</sup>	Catholic High School Mass First Sacraments Holy Reunion	6.30 pm
Thu	<b>26</b> <sup>th</sup>	Choir	6.00 pm
Fri	27 <sup>th</sup>	Primary School Mass	TBC
Sat/Sun	$28^{th}/29^{th}$	Second Collection	
Sun	29 <sup>th</sup>	SS Peter and Paul	

# **JULY 2025**

Day	Date	<b>Event/Activity</b>	Time
Tue	1 <sup>st</sup>	Primary School Mass Planning	3.15 pm
Wed	2 <sup>nd</sup>	Welcome Wednesday	10.00 am
Wed	2 <sup>nd</sup>	SVP Summer Lunch	12.30 pm
Thu	3 <sup>rd</sup>	Hospital Mass	12.15 pm
Thu	3 <sup>rd</sup>	Liturgy Group	7.00 pm
Sun	6th	Catenians President's Mass	10.45 am
Wed	9 <sup>th</sup>	Welcome Wednesday	10.00 am
Thu	10 <sup>th</sup>	House Mass Tattenhall	10.30 am
Thu	10 <sup>th</sup>	Parish Council	7.30 pm
Fri	11 <sup>th</sup>	Catholic High School Chester Parishes Pilgrimage	
Fri	11 <sup>th</sup>	Drop-in Social	Evening
Sun	13 <sup>th</sup>	Youth Mass	6.00 pm
Wed	16 <sup>th</sup>	Welcome Wednesday	10.00 am
Wed	16 <sup>th</sup>	Parish History Group	6.00 pm
Sun	20 <sup>th</sup>	Music Group	10.45 am
Tue	22 <sup>nd</sup>	Primary School Mass	TBC
Tue	<b>22</b> <sup>nd</sup>	Catholic High School Mass	9.45 am
Tue	22 <sup>nd</sup>	House Mass Parish	12.00 noon
Wed	23 <sup>rd</sup>	Welcome Wednesday	10.00 am
Tue	29 <sup>th</sup>	Finance Committee	10.00 am
Wed	30 <sup>th</sup>	Welcome Wednesday	10.00 am
Wed	30 <sup>th</sup>	SVP Parish Meeting	6.00 pm

For further information about St Werburgh's Church visit our website at:

www.stwerburghchester.co.uk

Here you will find more about our faith and our church

Our website also contains useful information to help you plan and organise a baptism, wedding or funeral and our weekly newsletter with details of all Mass and service times

You can also visit us on Facebook

# Next Diary

# Autumn 2025

If you have dates you would like to include please get them to us in plenty of time